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1695 N, French Dr., Hobbs, NM sfSiFStA DISTRI State of New Mexico Form C-141
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Release Notification and Corrective Action
PARVID IAARI DS OPERATOR B Initial Report DI Final Report

Name of Company OGRID Number | Contact

EOG Y Resources, Inc. 25575 Robert Asher

Address Telephone No.

104 S. 4" Street 575-748-1471

Facility Name Facility Type

Abby BLF State #1 Battery

Surface Owner Mineral Qwner API No.

State State 30-025-38951

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
N 19 9s 33E 660 South 2310 West Lea
Latitude_ 33.54260 Longitude 103.55593
NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release Volume of Release Volume Recovered

Produced Water 30 B/PW 30 B/PW

Soutce of Release Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery

Fiberglass Tank 12/18/2016; AM 12/18/2016; AM

Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

B3 Yes [ No [J NotRequired | Tomas Oberding & Kristen Lynch/NMOCD |

By Whom? Date and Hour

Robert Asher/EOG Y Resources, Ine. 12/19/2016; PM (Email)

Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

[0 ves B No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

Ball valve on the fiberglass produced water tank froze and broke. Vacuum truck(s) and roustabout crews were called.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

An approximate area of 30°X 70° within the lined and bermed battery. Vacuum truck recovered all the produced water, with the liner in very good
condition. The valve was repaired and the well put back into service. Depth to Ground Water: 50-99’ (approximately 65, per ChevronTexaco Trend
Map), Wellhead Protection Area: No, Distance to Surface Water Body: >1000°, SITE RANKING IS 10. Based on the battery being lined/bermed,
EQG Y Resources, Inc, requests closure.

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform cormrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, huran health

or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature: QMQM ® ' . / ,é/
Approved by Envirorwaisl W’ U o

Printed Name: Robert Asher

Title: Sr. Environmental Supervisor Approval Date: t/ 1 {)‘ ‘ /[ Expiration Date: N/ A
~-mail Ad : . iti :

E-mail Address: Robert Asher@eogresources.com Conditions of Approval F'N A Attached [

Date: December 23,2016 Phone; 575-748-4217 | 1RP- l

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary I V\V_ 4 6 52



Weaver, C!stal, EMNRD

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 8:08 AM

To: '‘Bob Asher'

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: RE - Corrections requested for Patsy BPI State #7 & Abby BLF State #1 Initial C-141s
Hello Bob,

Thank you very much for the corrections and for helping me out with some of my own too. Hope you had a happy
holiday. ©
Yes for now please include us, Tomas and Kristen in your sends to District I.

Thanks,

Crystal

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com]

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 9:20 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: RE - Corrections requested for Patsy BP| State #7 & Abby BLF State #1 Initial C-141s

Crystal, Yes, it was a typo in the Latitude being 33.xxxxx, not 32.xxxxx also the same with Kristen (the ‘y’ and ‘v’
next to each letter, and auto correct didn’t change the miss spelling on my part), but we all do typo’s (Aretesia).

As far as the Patsy BPI State #7, we had generally used Range 30 and up (numerically) and or, the last five digits of
the API number beginning with ‘2’ (30-005-2xxxx), the well is likely to be District 1, In most cases with Range 29
and down being District 2 (but again, not all) the last five digits of the API number for Chaves wells in District 2,
begin with ‘6’ (30-005-6xxxx).

We had received notification from Mr. Oberding/Santa Fe that he is responding to All environmental issues from
D1, though he also stated he would be out from December 19 — December 28, and to plan accordingly. For any
District 1 notifications and or C-141/Workplans, should they be forwarded to you and Mike also?

Thank you.

Robert C. “Bob”’ Asher

Environmental Department

EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division Office

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

éeog resources

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 12:25 PM
To: Bob Asher




Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE - Corrections requested for Patsy BPI State #7 & Abby BLF State #1 Initial C-141s

** External email. Use caution.**
Hello Bob,

Sorry for more than one email about the same two Initial C-141's but 1 am having a hard time correctly locating your
coordinates. You wrote a different legal (PLSS) then what the coordinates end up in. | figured out that you had a typo it
seems in the Latitude numbers, you wrote 32.xxxx when it was supposed to be 33.xxxx. Also some of your section
information is incorrect. Also your API for Patsy BPI State #7 is correct but you submitted your C-141 to District 1 for this
and this location is in District 2. The only reason we ended up with it in District 2 is because we are currently covering for
the Environmental team of District 1. | made some written suggestions on the C-141 and | attached a scanned copy with
my suggestions on it. Please correct your C-141’s and return them to us.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD - Artesia District [l
8118S. 1%t Street
Aretesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 9:35 AM

To: 'Bob_Asher@eogresources.com' <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Patsy BPI State #7)

Hey Bob,

We got your initial C-141’s for this one and Abby BLF State #1. Mike Bratcher and | are covering for District Il for a while.
Just wanted to let you know.
Also FY! Kristen’s last name (District 1) is Lynch not Lunch.

Merry Christmas! ©

Thanks,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD - Artesia District Il
811S. 1% Street
Aretesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283
Fax: 575-748-9720



Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE - Corrections requested for Patsy BPI State #7 & Abby BLF State #1 Initial C-141s

*% External email. Use caution.**
Hello Bob,

Sorry for more than one email about the same two Initial C-141’s but | am having a hard time correctly locating your
coordinates. You wrote a different legal (PLSS) then what the coordinates end up in. | figured out that you had a typo it
seems in the Latitude numbers, you wrote 32.xxxx when it was supposed to be 33.xxxx. Also some of your section
information is incorrect. Also your API for Patsy BP! State #7 is correct but you submitted your C-141 to District 1 for this
and this location is in District 2. The only reason we ended up with it in District 2 is because we are currently covering for
the Environmental team of District 1. | made some written suggestions on the C-141 and | attached a scanned copy with
my suggestions on it. Please correct your C-141’s and return them to us.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il
811 S. 1% Street
Aretesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 9:35 AM

To: 'Bob_Asher@eogresources.com' <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Patsy BPI State #7)

Hey Bob,

We got your initial C-141’s for this one and Abby BLF State #1. Mike Bratcher and | are covering for District 1l for a while.
Just wanted to let you know.
Also FY! Kristen’s last name (District 1) is Lynch not Lunch.

Merry Christmas! ©

Thanks,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD - Artesia District Il
811S. 1% Street
Aretesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283
Fax: 575-748-9720



Weaver, Cmstal, EMNRD

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 8:08 AM

To: ‘Bob Asher'

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: RE - Corrections requested for Patsy BP| State #7 & Abby BLF State #1 Initial C-141s
Hello Bob,

Thank you very much for the corrections and for helping me out with some of my own too. Hope you had a happy
holiday. ©
Yes for now please include us, Tomas and Kristen in your sends to District I.

Thanks,

Crystal

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com]

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 9:20 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: RE - Corrections requested for Patsy BPI State #7 & Abby BLF State #1 Initial C-141s

Crystal, Yes, it was a typo in the Latitude being 33.xxxxx, not 32.xxxxx also the same with Kristen (the ‘y’ and ‘v’
next to each letter, and auto correct didn’t change the miss spelling on my part), but we all do typo’s (Aretesia).

As far as the Patsy BPI State #7, we had generally used Range 30 and up (numerically) and or, the last five digits of
the API number beginning with ‘2’ (30-005-2xxxx), the well is likely to be District 1, In most cases with Range 29
and down being District 2 (but again, not all) the last five digits of the API number for Chaves wells in District 2,
begin with ‘6’ (30-005-6xxxx).

We had received notification from Mr. Oberding/Santa Fe that he is responding to All environmental issues from
D1, though he also stated he would be out from December 19 — December 28, and to plan accordingly. For any
District 1 notifications and or C-141/Workplans, should they be forwarded to you and Mike also?

Thank you.

Robert C. “Bob” Asher

Environmental Department

EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division Office

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

ésaog resources

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 12:25 PM
To: Bob Asher




From: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 4:12 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: Fw: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Patsy BP! State #7)

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 3:10 PM

To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

Cc: Amber Griffin; Veronica Alvarado

Subject: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Patsy BPI State #7)

Thank you.

Robert C. “Bob” Asher

Sr. Environmental Supervisor
Environmental Department

EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division Office

105 S. 4" Street

Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-4217 (Office)

575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

(‘Saag resources



